From: Covington, Bryce

To: Bullock, Patricia

Cc: Annicella, Alan

Subject: FW: Gentle Reminder: Falconite Development Group, Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3103(b)
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 10:41:46 AM

Good morning again,
Please see the email below. Is this suitable confirmation?

Bryce
404-562-9192

From: Angela Turner <angela@falconitedevelopment.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Gentle Reminder: Falconite Development Group, Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3103(b)

Yes. | mailed the check several weeks ago. Can you confirm receipt?

On Fri, May 15, 2020 at 9:36 AM Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov> wrote:

Good morning Ms. Turner,

Please see Patricia Bullock’s request below. If you would, please confirm receipt of the
documents.

Regards,

Bryce
404-562-9192

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
angela@falconitedevelopment.com; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Wilson,
Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>

Subject: Falconite Development Group, Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3103(b)

Good Afternoon All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Falconite Development Group signed and processed
April 23, 2020.
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Ms. Turner, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

Patricia Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

Bullock.patricia@epa.gov - Email

Angela Turner

Falconite Development, Inc.
2682 Olivet Church Road

Paducah, KY 42001

0 270.444.4074

F 270.444.4075
C 270.559.9295
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